Engineering and Testing for EMC and Safety Compliance

September 29, 2006

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

It is understood that the two Class Il Permissive Changes performed by BACL on 9-25-06 did not
carry over the original SAR information, as requested by the FCC. It is also understood that
ATCB has corrected this by listing the highest SAR values from the original and subsequent PCs
on this change grant.

Sincerely,

Kathy Grzovic
Rhein Tech Laboratories

360 Herndon Parkway, Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 20170
Tel: 703-689-0368 Fax: 703-689-2056



